



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Felicia Turner-Murphy</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Renters' Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>mm/dd/yy.</i>	Term of Position: * <i>9/1/2019</i> to <i>8/31/2020</i> <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>West Seattle – Hight Point</i>	Zip Code: <i>98106</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Felicia is a Psychotherapist/Case Manager for Downtown Emergency Service Center (DESC), where they work predominantly with people experiencing homelessness. At DESC, Felicia is the co-founder of the Anti-Oppression Group, mental health and equity trainer for all new hires, creator of site specific tools, and creator of agency-wide mental health training curriculum. Felicia graduated with their Master's of Social Work from University of Kentucky, and is also a Certified School Social Worker and Certified Dialectical Behavioral Therapist. They are passionate about creating system change that is equitable, sustainable, and efficient. Felicia is excited to merge their personal and professional experiences to, not only help the clients they see everyday, but help create systems that continue to benefit people and government for years to come.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 19 OCT -3 PM 2:18
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

FELICIA TURNER-MURPHY, MSW, LICSWA, CDBT



Career Interests

Working with family systems, personality disorders, trauma survivors, and policy reform.

Summary of Skills

- Outstanding interpersonal skills
- Strong time management abilities
- Well organized
- Excellent written communication skills
- Innovative ideas and creations
- Apple, PC, and Microsoft Office proficient

Education

B.A. in Psychology (Spring 2016), Cleveland State University, Cleveland, OH

Master's in Social Work, clinical concentration (Spring 2018), University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY

Certifications

School Social Work Certificate (Spring 2018), University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY

Certified Dialectical Behavior Therapist (March 2019), PESI Inc, Online

CPR Certified (July 2018), Downtown Emergency Services Center, Seattle, WA

CPI Certified (July 2018), Downtown Emergency Service Center, Seattle, WA

Experience

Psychotherapist/Case Manager – Downtown Emergency Services Center, SAGE (Support, Advocacy, Growth, and Employment) (04/2019 – present)

- Provide outpatient, long term psychotherapy
- Provide case management and representative payee services to most vulnerable populations
- Consulting and advocating for clients within an interdisciplinary team
- Facilitate Anti-Oppression and Mental Health trainings

Clinical Case Manager/Mental Health Professional – Downtown Emergency Services Center, Crisis Center Solutions, Seattle, WA (07/2018-03/2019)

- Case management, risk assessments, and safety planning in a low barrier crisis center
- Mental health intakes and brief psychotherapy; providing skills to improve every day functioning
- Consulting and advocating for clients within an interdisciplinary team
- Created and facilitated an Anti-Oppression Group for staff and supervisors

School Social Work Intern – The Learning Center, Lexington, KY (08/2017-05/2018)

- Provide counseling and psychotherapy for caseload of six students once a week
- Lead two counseling groups and Gay-Straight Alliance Club
- Monitor and assist with 504s, truancy reports, and academic and behavioral plans
- Act as liaison between students, parents, teachers, and administration

Behavioral Health Clinician Intern – KVC, Behavioral Health, Lexington, KY (01/2017-05/2017)

- Shadowed behavioral health clinician in psychotherapy sessions
- Travelled to various school, home, and community settings for sessions
- Performed various assessments (psychosocial, drug dependency, depression, etc.)
- Formatted letters to be sent to supervisors, parents, and members of client's wraparound tea

Seattle Renters' Commission

15 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125280, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 6 City Council- appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority: Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	3	1.	Member	Calvin Jones	3/1/18	2/28/20	2	City Council
3	M	6	2.	Member	Michael Padilla Ocampo	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	City Council
6	F	4	3.	Member	Jessica Westgren	3/1/18	3/28/20	2	City Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Dinah Braccio	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
6	M	2	5.	Member	Mac S.R. McGregor	3/1/18	2/28/20	2	City Council
9	F	3	6.	Member	Gina Owens	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
2	F	7	7.	Member	Beverly Aarons	3/1/18	2/28/20	2	Mayor
2	F	3	8.	Member	Laurie Goff	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	Mayor
			9.	Member					Mayor
3	F	4	10.	Member	Daniela Lopez	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	Mayor
2	M	3	11.	Member	David W. Mooney	3/1/18	2/28/20	2	Mayor
9	NB	5	12.	Member	ChrisTiana ObeySumner	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	Mayor
6	M	3	13.	Member	Devin Silvernail	3/1/18	2/28/20	1	Commission
9	F	3	14.	Member	Mercedes Taitt-Lamar	3/1/18	2/28/20	1	Commission
			15.	Get Engaged Member	Felicia Turner-Murphy	9/1/19	8/31/20	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	4		1		3	1					1	1
Council	3	3					1			4			1
Other	1	1								1			1
Total	5	8		1		3	2			5		1	3

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.